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Ann Machado - Fwd: Info on banners

From: Emily Ingwersen <emily@Gmri.org>

To: "amachado@portlandmaine.gov" <amachado@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 11/22/2013 3:35 PM

Subject: Fwd: Info on banners

Attachments: image(001.gif

Hi Ann,

Here is the info I received regarding the material for the banners. Let me know if you need any more
info.

Thanks,
Emily
Gulf of Maine Research Institute

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: John Schaberg <john@welchusa.com>
Date: November 22, 2013 at 2:37:54 PM EST

To: "emily@Gmri.org" <emily@Gmri.org>
Subject: Info on banners

Duratex 180z. Both Sides Printable Scrim Pole Banner -

Smooth

|E Duratex 180z. Both
Sides Printable Scrim
Pole Banner -
Smooth

A smooth, opaque, flexible PVC banner with a polyester fabric embedded between two PVC vinyl layers. This
water-resistant premium product drapes with ease and delivers high opacity to block distracting back light
and shadows. This product will give all images a vivid bright appearance. Great for Pole Banners.

Hi Emily —
Is this enough information?

John Schaberg
Account Executive

Cell — 207-776-8448

WELCH SIGNAGE and digital graphics
7 Lincoln Avenue | Scarborough, ME 04074
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207 883 6200 800 635 3506 - v
207 883 8588 800 225 6859 -f
www.welchusa.com

See us on Youtube!

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=hP-RlepgY9Q&feature=youtu.be
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